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Dear Mr. Paque.

The NDEP has received and reviewed TRX's above-identified Deliverable and finds the 
proposed procedures for sampling the contents of the 1 lazardous Waste Landfill below the cap 
acceptable as the borings will be backfilled with cement grout to maintain the cap's integrity. As 
the sampling is being conducted for profiling the landfill contents for removal and disposal at a 
licensed hazardous waste facility. NDEP has no comments on the chosen chemical analyses or 
locations of the samples. Additionally, TRX should note that confirmation sampling will be 
necessary for this area.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions at sharbour@ndep.nv.gov or 775-687-9332.

Staff Engineer III 
Bureau of Corrective Actions 
Special Projects Branch 
NDEP-Carson City Office 
Fax: 775-687-8335

SH:sh

EC: Jim Najima. Bureau of Corrective Actions. NDEP 
Greg Lovato, Bureau of Corrective Actions. NDEP 
Mike Skromyda. Tronox LLC 
Michael J. Foster, Tronox LLC 
Keith Bailey, Environmental Answers LLC 
Susan Crowley, Tronox LLC (Contractor)
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Dear Mr. Paquc. 

The NDEP has received and reviewed TRX's above-identified Deliverable and finds the 
proposed procedures for sampling the contents or the l lazardous Waste Landfill below the cap 
acceptable as the borings will be backfilled with cement grout to maintain the cap's integrity. As 
the sampl ing is being conducted for profiling the landfi ll contents for removal and disposal at a 
licensed hazardous waste facility. NDEP has no comments on the chosen chemical analyses or 
locations of the samples. Additionally, TRX should note that confirmation sampling will be 
necessary lor this area. 
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Deni Chambers, Northgate Environmental 
Brian Rakvica, McGinley and Associates 
Barry Conaty, Holland & Hart LLP 
Brenda Pohlmann, City of Henderson
Mitch Kaplan, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
Ebrahim Juma, Planning Manager, Air Quality and Environmental Management
Joe McGinley, McGinley & Associates
Ranajit Sahu, BRC
Rick Kellogg, BRC
Mark Paris, I.andwell
Craig Wilkinson, TIMET
Kirk Stowers, Broadbent & Associates
Victoria Tyson, Tyson Contracting
George Crouse, Syngenta Crop Protection, Inc.
Nick Pogonchcff, PES Environmental
Lee Erickson, Stauffer Management Company
Michael Bellotti, Olin Corporation
Curt Richards, Olin Corporation
Paul Sundberg, Montrose Chemical Corporation
Joe Kelly, Montrose Chemical Corporation ofCA
Jeff Gibson, AMPAC
Larry Cummings. AMPAC

CC: Ebrahim Juma, Planning Manager, Air Quality and Environmental Management 
Susan Crowley, C'O Tronox LLC, PO Box 55, Henderson. NV 89009 
Lee Erickson, Stauffer Management Company
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